






Period of Limitations that apply to income tax returns
1. Keep records for 3 years if situations (4), (5), and (6) below do

not apply to you.
2. Keep records for 3 years from the date you filed your original

return or 2 years from the date you paid the tax, whichever is
later, if you file a claim for credit or refund after you file your
return.

3. Keep records for 7 years if you file a claim for a loss from
worthless securities or bad debt deduction.

4. Keep records for 6 years if you do not report income that you
should report, and it is more than 25% of the gross income
shown on your return.

5. Keep records indefinitely if you do not file a return.
6. Keep records indefinitely if you file a fraudulent return.
7. Keep employment tax records for at least 4 years after the date

that the tax becomes due or is paid, whichever is later.

"Hatred is gained as much by good works as by evil." 
~ Niccolò di Bernardo dei Machiavelli

  

On Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 07:48:43 AM GMT+10, 
wrote:

HELLO, SECREATRYOF FINANCE TRACEY NORITA
THIS IS A FOLLOW-UP AND UNDER CNMI LAW; YOU "MUST" RESPOND

have a great day~!

"Hatred is gained as much by good works as by evil." 
~ Niccolò di Bernardo dei Machiavelli
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On Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 11:37:23 AM GMT+10, >
wrote:

"Hatred is gained as much by good works as by evil." 
~ Niccolò di Bernardo dei Machiavelli

  

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: 
To: T.NORITA@DOF.GOV.MP <t.norita@dof.gov.mp>; Pamela Halstead <pam.halstead@dof.gov.mp>;
Registrar of Corporation CNMI Commerce <registrar.corp@commerce.gov.mp>; Lillian Tenorio
<deputy_ag@cnmioag.org>; Ikluk Masayos <ikluk_masayos@cnmioag.org>; Mary Dickinson
<mary_dickinson@cnmioag.org>; ssbci_information@treasury.gov <ssbci_information@treasury.gov>;
Sheri A. George <georges@oig.treas.gov>; OIGCounsel <oigcounsel@oig.treas.gov>;
j.nobles@oig.doc.gov <j.nobles@oig.doc.gov>; hotline@oig.treas.gov <hotline@oig.treas.gov>;
jgeisen@doc.gov <jgeisen@doc.gov>; danuta_pereira@ronjohnson.senate.gov
<danuta_pereira@ronjohnson.senate.gov>; deia@doc.gov <deia@doc.gov>;
angela.whitson@fiscal.treasury.gov <angela.whitson@fiscal.treasury.gov>; usda_hotline@oig.usda.gov
<usda_hotline@oig.usda.gov>; AMS - Office Of The AMS Administrator
<amsadministratoroffice@usda.gov>; SM.MRP.AMS.FFWRGrants <sm.mrp.ams.ffwrgrants@usda.gov>;
Pearl Pang <pearl.pang@oig.dhs.gov>; Loeb Elizabeth (ENRD) <elizabeth.loeb@usdoj.gov>; Anhthu
Hoang <hoang.anhthu@epa.gov>; Adam Prins <prins.adam@epa.gov>
Cc: Person Sheba (Federal) <sperson@eda.gov>; Samuel Garcia <samuel.garcia@ed.gov>; Myra
Hamilton <myra.hamilton@ed.gov>; kendegenfelder.travel@mail.house.gov
<kendegenfelder.travel@mail.house.gov>; Congressman Tom Tiffany
<wi07tt.outreach@mail.house.gov>; Keone J. Nakoa <keone_nakoa@ios.doi.gov>; Basil C. Ottley
<basil_ottley@ios.doi.gov>; andres.kardonski@mail.house.gov <andres.kardonski@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 11:25:15 AM GMT+10
Subject: Request for Clarification on Recent Correspondence and Investigation Procedures

Tracy Norita
Secretary of Finance
Box 5234 CHRB
Saipan MP 96950
670-664-1000

Dear Secretary Norita,
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I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to address a matter of significant concern
pertaining to the recent correspondence from your office dated 01/10/2024, regarding the
investigation into , a designated whistleblower concerning various
federal funding grants and programs, including the C.A.R.E.S, F.E.M.A, E.P.A, and American
Rescue Plan Act.

While I understand and appreciate the importance of thorough investigations, it has come to
our attention that  is experiencing what appears to be undue harassment in
the form of document requests, some five years after the events in question transpired in
2018. It is our duty to ensure the fair treatment of whistleblowers, and we are particularly
troubled by the timing and nature of these requests.

Furthermore,  has brought to our attention a notable discrepancy in the
application of your office's scrutiny. He has raised valid concerns regarding the apparent
lack of similar letters being issued to numerous Chinese, Filipino, and other foreign
nationals who, as he asserts, have evaded both federal and local responsibilities.
Specifically, he highlights instances where individuals owing substantial sums to the CNMI
have been allowed to depart and return without facing the repercussions that he currently
endures.

 has risked his personal and professional well-being to expose what he
believes to be fraudulent activities and embezzlement of federal funds by the CNMI
government. As such, he seeks an explanation for the apparent disparities in the treatment
of whistleblowers versus those who have allegedly escaped financial obligations to the
CNMI.

Moreover, our inquiry has revealed a discrepancy regarding the alleged previous letter sent
to . According to the United States Postal Service, there is no record of a
returned letter, and your office has been unable to provide a specific date for the purported
correspondence, as required by CNMI statute.

We understand the complexities involved in investigations of this nature and acknowledge
the importance of maintaining the integrity of your office. However, it is imperative that the
process is transparent, fair, and consistent to ensure the public's confidence in the system.

We kindly request your prompt and comprehensive response to these concerns.
 is eager to understand the reasoning behind the actions taken by your office and

seeks clarification on the apparent discrepancies outlined above.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and we look forward to your informative
response.

Sincerely,

"Hatred is gained as much by good works as by evil." 
~ Niccolò di Bernardo dei Machiavelli
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